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Malave, Erin

From: Tammy Correa {tammy@patmer-funding.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: /F\’gldmer Funding Group, LL.C: LO8000104032 - Address Change for Principal and Mailing
ress

Attachments: image007 jpg; image009.jpg
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please note the change of address for both the Principal Address and the Mailing Address for
Palmer Funding Group, LLC, Document Number: L09000104032

Palmer Funding Group, LLC
Attn: Tamara Correa

75 Adalia Ave

Tampa, FL 33606

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Tammy Correa Office: 813.251.8500
Cell: 813.545.2949 E]
E Fax: 813.830.7388

Conf: 712.432.1100
Access: 504129#

tamm almer-funding.com

A Proud Sponsor of Earth Buddles of America www, earthbuddies.org

DISCLAIMER/ IMPORTANT NOTICE: Sender is NOT a United States Securities Dealer or Broker or U.8. Investment
Adviser. Sender is a Business Advisor, Consultant, and Facilitator and makes no warranties, representations, or guarantees as
to the recipient, seller, or introduced-parties. All due diligence is the responsibility of the recipient. This E-mail letter and
the attached related documents are never to be considered a solicitation for any purpose in any form or content, This e-mail is
confidential and is legally privileged. This electronic communication and any files included in the communication may
contain confidential information that is for the intended recipient only. If you are the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in, or attached to, this transmission is
STRICTLY PRCHIBITED. Ifyou have received this in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail, fax, and/or
telephone and destroy this mail.
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